Moy af Rape s aeelatvas Sanding Somotas |
or Family ang Sommunily Affars !

Submission No, ??3 .................
Date Recetvad: “‘8"03

-5

Seoratary: et U

From:
Sent:
Yo Forbes, Bev (REPS)

Subject: grandparent view of child custody arrangements

Dear Beveriey, et
| am writing this as a concerned grandparent in regards to child custody arrangements,

Whan two people decide to bring children into the world | fes! they have a commitment to give their children
as happy and secure an environment to grow in as possibie.

Liniess a parent is unit to take care of the children appropriately why should there be a reason why either
parent cannct have equal access to the chiidrern.

Children suffer enough from having their home fife torn apart through ihe separation of their parents. Why
should this be worsened by the courts deciding on whom the children should spend the majority of their ime

with?

 think wherever possible an squal time would be fair for hoth the paranis and the children.

My grandchildren now have a stepfather who is good with them but | stilf see my grandson upset at times
when he has to Isave his father and | feel sad when | hear my son say he fesls like a part time father.

Thankyou for your help in trying to give loving fathers a fair go in this situation.

in regards to the confidentiality and privacy matters 1 wouid prefer my name and address to be kepi
confidental.
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